From:  Simon, Sean A.

Sent: 6/24/2010 7:56:32 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Contract Meeting

Ok, that's fine. T am in the office now so if you can send them before 8:30 that would be great,
otherwise hardcopies at the meeting will work.

Thanks,
Sean

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 7:54 AM

To: Allen, Meredith; Simon, Sean A.

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Contract Meeting

Sean,

I noticed some mistakes in this after | sent to you. | will have them corrected today and we will provide
you with new version in hardcopy and electronically.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 6:00 PM

To: 'Simon, Sean A.'

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Contract Meeting

Sean,
Attached is the document for tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks,
Meredith

<< File: CPUC RPS Monthly Update_FINAL.doc >>
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